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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

x

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION 

SERVICE,

Petitioner

v.

PREDRAG STEVIC

No. 82-973

---------------- - -x

Washington, D.C. 

Tuesday, December 6, 

The above-entitled matter came on for 

argument before the Supreme Court of the United 

at 12;59 p.m.

APPEAR ANCESs

KENNETH S. GELLER, ESQ., Office of the Solicitor 

General, Department of Justice, Washington, D. C 

behalf of the Petitioner.

MS. ANN L. RITTER, ESQ., New York, New York; on 

of the Respondent.
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PROCEEDINGS

CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER* We’ll hear arguments 

next in Immigration and Naturalization Services v.

S t e vi c .

Mr. Geller, you may proceed whenever you are

ready.

OR AI ARGUMENT OF KENNETH S. GELLER , ESQ.

ON BEHAIF OF THE PETITIONER

MR. GELLER: Thank you, Mr. Chief Justice, and 

may it please the Court:

The issue in this case is whether Congress, 

when it passed the Refugee Act of 1980, intended tc 

change the substantive standard that an alien must meet 

under Section 243(h) of the Immigration and Nationality 

Act in order to avoid deportation on the ground that he 

would he subject to persecution.

Although the Second Circuit stated that the 

matter was not free from doubt, that court held that 

Congress in 1980 had intended to make a significant 

change in the substantive standard under Section 

243(h). We believe that the Court of Appeals 

interpretation of the statute is plainly inconsistent 

with Congress* intent, and that it will create harmful 

problems for the administration of the immigration 

laws.

3
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The facts here may be briefly stated. 

Respondent Stevie came to this country as a noni 

visitor from Yugoslavia in 1976. Respondent sta 

beyond the time authorized in his visa, and he w 

therefore ordered deported in December 1976, but 

Respondent at that time designated Yugoslavia as 

country to which he wished to be deported. Resp 

did not leave the United States as a result of t

de pert ation order; ins tead , in 19 77 he mo ved to

hi s de portation prccee d ings, t o a PP ly for withho

relief under Section 2 43 (h ) . Fes pondent contend

h e had recently joined a S e rbi an an ticcmm unist

org an i zation in Chicag c an d th at as a res ult, he

h e wou Id be subject to per secu tio n on the basis

po 1 iti cal opinions if he w ere to be retur ned hem

Yu gosl avia.

The Immigrat ion Judg e a nd the E oard of

Im migr ation Appeals de nied the mo tion to reopen

gr ound s that Responden t * s appl ica ti on con sisted

of con elusory assertio ns , and tha t Res pod ent had

a suf f icient showing t hat he w as likely t o be si

ou t fo r persecution if he went ho me to Yu goslavi

Respondent d id n ot a ppe al that decisio

In February 1981 the IN S again ordered

Re spon dent to surrende r f o r de por ta tion , and he

mmigran t 

yed here 

a s

the

ondent 

his 

reopen 

Id ing 

ed that

feared 

of his 

e to

on the 

largely 

n't made 

ngled

a.
n.
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responded by filing a second motion to reopen his 

deportation proceedings in order to renew his request 

for withholding relief under Section 243(h). The Beard 

of Immigration Appeals denied this request in September 

1981 saying that Respondent’s second motion to reopen 

was identical to his first, and that he still hadn't 

submitted — he still had submitted evidence only cf 

general conditions in Yugoslavia and hadn’t provided any 

direct evidence that he personally would be subject to 

persecution if he were sent home.

I should add that at no time during the 

proceedings on the second motion to reopen before the 

Board of Immigration Appeals, which took place in 1981, 

did Respondent claim that the Refugee Act of 1980 had 

changed the substantive standard for judging 243(h) 

claims .

Now, Respondent sought review of the EIA’s 

denial of the second motion to reopen, and as I said a 

moment ago, the Court of Appeals held that Congress in 

1980, when it passed the Refugee Act, had intended to 

substantially liberalize the standard that an alien must 

satisfy under Section 243(h). The Court of Appeals 

declined to announce what in its view was the proper 

standard, but it did state that deportation must new be 

withheld upon a showing far short of the showing that

5
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Now, I t 

y summarizin 

lly quite a 

scussing at 

ints.

For at 1 

ation and Ha 

ation Appeal 

tent legal s 

lding relief 

Section 243( 

g and an obj 

licant to sh 

persecution 

ed on the ba 
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at his fear 

trating a re 

d cut for pe 

QUESTION

or to 198 0.
t of Appe als th en re man d ed

to the Bo a rd of Immi gra tion Ap

dings und er thi s new bu t undef

t the Sec end Ci rcuit ha d annou

hi nk it w ould b e useful to beg

g the gov ern men t ’ s p csi tion be

St raigh tf orward one and by goi

so mewhat greate r len gth some o

ea st the last 2 0 yea rs. the

tu ralizat ion Se rvice , t he Boar

s and rev iewing cour ts have ap

ta ndard i n judg ing a ppl ication

under Se cticn 243 ( h ) . An app

h) has ha d to m ake a su bjectiv

ec tive sh owing. The te st has

o w both that he fear s persecut

in the country to which he wo 

sis of one of the statutorily 

-- that is the subjective sho 

was supported by objective evi 

alistic likelihood that he wou 

rsecuticn if he were deported. 

i Aren’t there clear probabil

6
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need . 
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MR. GELLER: Well, the terms "clear 

probabHity” and "realistic likelihood” have been used 

interchangeably by the Board of Immigration Appeals and 

the Court.

QUESTION: Sc as Iona as you don't assign any

difference to these words, difference in words, that's 

been a consistent standard.

HR. GELLER: Yes, and I think the Board and 

the courts have used the words interchangeably over the 

years, which shows that there is no substantive 

difference in these catchword phrases. They don't 

describe the legal standard; they merely refer to it.

QUESTION; Well, one standard, one use of 

words might declare it a minimum hurdle and another one 

declare something else.

MR. GELLER; Well, the Board has always taken 

this to be the minimum standard that the alien must 

meet. In other words, an alien over the last --

QUESTION: But that's the objective test, is

it?

MR. GELLER: Excuse me?

QUESTION: You're saying that the objective

test is the one which the Board has said was the 

minimu m .

MR. GELLER: Yes. In other words, over the

7
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las t 2 0 year s, an a lien has ha d to sho w CO nsistently in

ord er to get re li ef from th e B card or the courts th a t

the re is sora e r ea so n to bel iev e he wou Id fc e trea ted

dif fer en tly fro m th e mass o f h is fello w ci tizens i n his

horn e c ountry if h e we re de p crt ed.

Now, prior to 1968 the Board generally 

referred to this as reasonable likelihood of 

persecution. As Justice White mentioned, on occasion 

some courts called it a clear probability of persecution 

or a reasonable likelihood.

QUESTIONS I was just reading it out of your

brief.

MR. GELLER; Yes. Well, the courts — that 

was a phrase that actually, first of all, was in a court 

case. The Board had referred to it as a reasonable 

likelihood of persecution.

The point is that we can't get too caught up, 

as I think the Second Circuit was, with these catchwcrd 

phrasas. We have to look at the test that the Board was 

in fact applying over these years because however the 

standard was denominated, it seems quite clear that the 

standard I just described was the standard that the 

Board and the Courts had been following consistently 

prior to 1968. We don't take anybody to be disputing 

that. We don't take Respondent or the Second Circuit to

8
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be disputing that it was an appropriate legal standard 

prior to 1968 under Section 243(h).

QUESTION; Hr. Geller, just as a matter cf 

curiosity, has the Department ever indulged in any 

empirical evidence that would show what has happened to 

those who were deported and denied relief?

HR. GELLER; Not to my knowledge, Justice

Blackm un.

Now, that was the situation prior to 1968, and 

as I say, there is no assertion that the pre-1968 

standard that the Board and the courts had been applying 

was in any way incorrect.

There have been two statutory changes since 

1968 that will —

QUESTION; Hay I ask one other question about 

the pr2-1968 situation?

MR. GELLER; Yes.

QUESTION; Does -- what's the government's 

view as to whether the same standard was applied on 

deportation as on admission under --

HR. GELLER; The same, the same standard --

QUESTION; The same standard under both.

MR. GELLER; Yes, the same standard was 

applied under 243(h), which is the withholding 

provision --

9
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QUESTION: As under 203(a)

NR. GEILER: As under 203(a)(7) which is -- 

except that 203(a)(7) obviously had some other 

ideological and geographical restrictions. But the 

standard, the eligibility standard, was the same.

Now, there were, as I said, two statutory 

changes since 1968 that relate to refugees. One was the 

United States* accession in 1968 to the United Nations 

protocol related to refugees, and the other was the 

passage in 1980 of the Refugee Act.

It is the government's position that neither 

of the statutory changes was intended in any way to 

alter the substantive standard applied to Section 243(h) 

relief, so that if the standard was correct, as we take 

everyone to agree it was prior to 1968, it is still the 

correct standard today because each time Congress has 

revisited this area of the law, although it has changed 

some of the terminology, it has gone on record as saying 

it didn’t intend to make any substantive change in the 

standard that the Board and the court should apply in 

judging claims for withholding relief.

Now, we reached this conclusion by the 

following route. First, when the Senate acceded tc the 

United Nations protocol in 1968, it did so on the 

express understanding that it would not alter or enlarge

10
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the substance cf our immigration laws relating to 

withholding of deportation in any way. This is what the 

Senate was told by the President of the United States. 

This is what the Senate was told by the Secretary cf 

State and what it was told by a representative of the 

State Department who was the only witness to testify 

before the Senate on the hearings that were held on the 

protoc cl.

He have --

QUESTION: May I ask you a question about the

protocol ?

ME. GELLED: Yes.

QUESTION: Mr. Geller, the convention from

1951 requires that the alien have a well-founded fear, 

that is, be a refugee, and also that the alien's life or 

freedom would be threatened.

Do those two phrases mean the same thing?

ME. GELLER: I think that the well-found -- 

the life or freedom would be threatened is simply a 

synonym for what we had called up until that point 

persecution, and the well-founded fear goes to the 

substantive standard that an alien must meet in order to 

show that he would be persecuted. We don't think that 

Congress intended either change when it adhered to the 

protocol, even though the protocol had that different

11
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language, and in fact, the different language, as I will 

come to, was worked into the Immigration and Nationality 

Act in 1980 with Congress again saying we don't intend 

to make any substantive change in the law.

Now, as I was saying, the Senate was 

explicitly told this by everyone who testified on the 

protocol in 1968. We have quoted some of that testimony 

at page 26 of our brief, that laurence Dawson, who was a 

representative of the State Department, said, and I 

quote, "accession does not in any sense commit the 

Contracting State," the United States, "to enlarge its 

immigration measures for refugees."

Mr. Dawson also said "Refugees in the United 

States have long enjoyed the protection and the rights 

which the protocol calls for, and the United States 

already meets the standard of the protocol."

And the President told the Senate accession to 

the protocol would not impinge adversely upon 

established practices under existing laws of the United 

States. In fact, there were in fact two provisions of 

the protocol that could have been taken to have an 

adverse impact upon our domestic laws. One related to 

the taxation of nonresident aliens; the other related to 

the receipt of Social Security benefits. The Senate 

explicitly reserved as to those two provisions. Tts

12
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accession did not cover those two provisions, so there 

should be no doubt that the protocol would not change 

our domestic laws in any way. And in fact, as we quote 

in footnote 28, after those reservations. Senator 

Proxmire assured is colleagues that with the 

reservations included, this removes even the slightest 

possible conflict between federal law and the provisions 

of the protocol.

All of the representations made to the Senate 

in 1958 indicated that our immigration laws already 

included the human provisions of the protocol, and 

perhaps the best evidence of this, the fact that 

Congress thought it was simply making a symbolic gesture 

when it adhered to the protocol, was that there was 

absolutely no opposition to the protocol. There were 

virtually no hearings cn the protocol, and it passed the 

Senate unanimously.

We think it was therefore common ground in 

1968 that the phrase "well-founded fear of persecution," 

which appears in the protocol, was not — was meant — 

was thought to mean the same thing as the test that the 

Board and the courts, whether dominated a realistic 

likelihood or a clear probability, had already been 

applying. And in fact, this understanding was 

completely borne out, if there could have been any doubt

13
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in 1968 itself, this understanding that the phrase was 

exactly the same was borne out by the administrative 

practice over the next 12 years because no court, after 

accession to the protocol in 1968, held that the 

substantive standard had in any way been changed.

QUESTION* So what this case is all about, in 

your view, is how one defines the term "well-founded 

fear of persecution."

ME. GELLERi Well, no. We think what this 

case is all about is whether Congress, in adhering to 

the protocol in 1968, or in passing the Refugee Act of 

1980, intended in any way by using the phrase 

"well-founded fear" as a substitute for prior phrases to 

change the substantive standard that the Board and the 

court should follow in applying --

QUESTION* But that in turn must be decided, I 

suppose, upon what Congress meant by using the term 

"well-founded fear of prosecution."

MR. GELLERs Well, I think in part that is 

correct, and as I am saying, by adhering to the protocol 

which included the phrase "well-founded fear," and 

adhering to it on the understanding that it would net 

change in any way the substantive law that we had been 

following up until 1968, we think Congress was obviously 

saying the phrase "well-founded fear" is the

14
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equivalent

QUESTION; So the government’s quarrel with 

the Court of Appeals opinion is not saying — is not 

that opinion saying that the standard is a well-founded 

fear of prosecution; its quarrel is with the Court's 

observation that that standard is a good deal more 

lenient than the earlier one.

HR. GELLER; Exactly, exactly, and in fact, 

during the years 1968 to 1980, the courts and the Ecard 

used the phrase "well-founded fear of persecution" as a 

synonym, as a shorthand phrase for the —

QUESTION; It doesn't seem to me tha there is 

any doubt about what standard the Court of Appeals said 

governed this case. They said a well-founded fear.

HR. GELLER; The problem is -- there is nc 

doubt that that is now the standard under the Refugee 

Act. The question is whether that means something 

different.

QUESTION; Sure, I agree with you. I 

und ers tand.

HR. GELLER; The question is whether that 

means something different, and we think Congress 

explicitly --

QUESTION; But the Court of Appeals didn't 

leave -- didn't fail to define what the standard was.

15
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MR. GELLER Well, I think it did because

it —

QUESTION.- Well, it did. It said vell-fcunded 

fear is the standard.

MR. GELLER: It failed to give any — what it 

said was that the way that the Board and the courts had 

been applying that standard was erroneous, and it failed 

to tell the board what the new content of that standard 

is ether than to say it is something less than what you 

had been doing up until now.

At the moment the Eoard doesn't -- isn't quite 

sure what the correct standard is in light of the Second 

Circuit's decision.

QUESTION: Mr. Geller, the statute, 1253(h),

doesn't use the well-founded fear language.

MR. GELLER: That's --

QUESTION; It refers only to the alien's life 

or freedom would be threatened. In fact, it doesn’t 

refer to refugees.

ME. GELLER: That's true. The Eoard though, 

early on, has held -- I don't think there's any 

dspute -- that the 1253(h) relief is available to people 

who would meet the definition of refugee, so that 

someone who --

QUESTION: And you think that even though it

16
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doesn’t say it that

MR. GELLER: Yes.

QUESTION: -- well-founded fear is somehow

incorporated in that statute?

ME. GELLER: Yes, because if you can show a 

well-founded fear, then you would be entitled to asylum 

relief, for example, under Section 208 of the act, and 

since withholding of deportation relief is a lesser 

remedy than granting asylum, it seems logical that 

Congress couldn’t have meant to deport someone who would 

be in -- who would have — meet the eligibility standard 

under Section 208 for asylum. There is no real dispute 

as to that.

QUESTION: You can get asylum if you are not

within the country, can't you?

MR. GELLER: You have to be in the country or 

at a land border.

QUESTION: At a land border.

MR. GELLER: Or port of entry to get asylum.

If you are overseas, you apply for refugee relief under 

Section 207 of the Act, which also includes this 

well-founded fear line which we think. -- the standard is 

the same for all through, although under Section 207 and 

208, there is an additional discretionary aspect to 

relief .

17
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That brings us up to 1980 because we think it 

ar that until 1980, at least, the standard was 

y the same.

Now, the second essential part of our test, 

is that when Congress passed the Refugee 2>ct in 

it again did so on the expressed and 

repeated understanding that it was not intending 

e any substantive change in the law. The phrase 

founded fear" was written into the act for the 

time simply for the purposes of clarity, to 

m our domestic obligations to the international 

ments we had already made in 1968 by acceding to 

otocol.

Let me run through this one more time because 

nk these two steps completely resolve the 

dent's claim in this case.

Prior to 1968, as I said, there was no dispute 

what the correct standard was. There is no claim 

part of Respondent or the Second Circuit that the 

and the courts were applying an incorrect 

rd .

QUEST ION *. Well, but Nr. Geller, it is true,

that the second circu it -- maybe they were

though t th ere wer e two di f ferent standard s

18 , one for 203(a) (7), or whatever it is, and

18
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the other for

MR. GELLER: They did feel that. We think 

they were --

QUESTION ; And that was sort of the source of 

their whole problem. They said we started with two 

standard, and somewhere along the line they must have 

been combined.

MR. GELLERi Right, but the initial premise is 

completely wrong.

QUESTION* But that's the source of their 

trouble according to your view, I think.

MR. GELLEFi Well, that is one of the

problems.

One of the problems that I think — one of the 

reasons that the Second Circuit had so much trouble with 

this case, and understanding some of the concepts, I 

should add, is that this issue was never briefed to the 

Second Circuit. It was raised, really, in the first 

time in Mr. Stevie's reply brief in the Second Circuit, 

and therefore, the Second Circuit delved into this 

fairly complicated area of the law without any help from 

briefing from the parties.

The one case that they relied on, the matter 

of Tan, to justify their asssrtion that 203(a)(7) relief 

wa different than 243(h) relief, we think for the
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reasons we have stated in our trief is clearly erroneous 

and distinguishable. That was the only Board case that 

they relied on.

So in any event, in 1968 we acceded to the 

protocol on the express understanding that there was no 

change in our substantive law, and in 1980 we 

incorporated the language of the protocol into the 

statute for the first time, again only for the purposes 

of clarity so -- not to — once again not to make any 

substantive change in the law.

Sc if the protocol did not change the law in 

1968, it is hard to see how Congress, by using the same 

phrases, putting it into the law in 1980 for the 

purposes of clarity, as they said, could be taken to 

have chanaed the substantive standard.

And we think that the Second Circuit’s 

contrary conclusion can really only be described as a 

form of judicial alchemy. Here you have Congress 

repeatedly saying each time it tinkers with some 

statutory language, we don’t mean to be making any 

substantive change, and at the end of the process, the 

Second Circuit tells us that the standard has been 

completely overhauled.

QUESTIONS How did Congress express this

view?

20

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

440 FIRST ST., N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 (202) 628-6300



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. GELLEP; Well, in the I have already

read to the Court some of the provisions from the 

legislative history of the 1968 accession.

QUESTION; Would you say that that absolutely 

forecloses a court from giving any different meaning to 

those words?

MR. GELLER; The only issue in this case is 

the intent of Congress in passing the Refugee Act of 

198C, whether it intended to change the substantive 

standard in this area of the law.

QUESTION; Well, of course, one of the usual 

inidica of what Congress means is the words it uses in 

the act rather than a lot of legislative history.

MR. GELLER; Well, well, but the words, the 

key words here, I assume, would be the well-founded fear 

language. Those words are not inherently meaningful. 

They don’t have any inherent meaning. They have to be 

defined. Congress has told us how they -- how they mean 

to have them defined. They mean to have them defined by 

continuing the process that the court and the Board have 

used under prior versions of the law.

Now, I would not normally read to the Court 

from legislative reports, but here the only question is 

the intent of Congress in passing the Refugee Act of 

1980 and in changing seme of the language in Section
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243(h)

Congress, in the reports that we have 

reprinted in our brief at pages 38 and 39, has answered 

completely, we think, the question before the Court. 

There is some -- middle of page 138 -- this is from the 

House report, and I quote, the House says "Although this 

section," meaning Section 243(h), "has been held by 

court and administrative decisions to accord to aliens 

the protection reuired under" the protocol, "the 

Committee feels it ius desirable, for the sake of 

clarity, to conform the language of that section to the" 

protocol.

Sow, here is Congress explicitly saying with 

as much clarity as I think we can expect Congress to 

speak, that it recognizes that the courts and the Board 

of Immigration Appeals, have construed Section 243(h) to 

incorporate the substance of the protocol, even though 

the protocol uses this well-founded fear language. And 

here Congress is saying simply for the sake of clarity 

we are going to put the well-founded fear language into 

the Immigration and Nationality Act.

This was the portion of the House report that 

the Second Circuit dismissed as ambiguous. He don’t 

think it’s ambiguous at all, and in fact, the Senate 

report which Is reprinted at the top of page 39, is even
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less a mbiguous There the Senate is saying to us "The

substantive standard is not changed."

Nowhere in the legislative history of the 

entire Refugee Act has Respondent been able to shew even 

the slightest indication that Congress intended to 

change the substantive standard under Section 243(h) or 

that it wanted to tinker with the way the courts and the 

Board of Immigration Appeals have been applying it.

QUESTION; Mr. Geller, in deciding this case, 

do we have to say what the standard is, or do we gust 

have to say it hasn’t changed?

MB. GELLER; Well, I think you would probably 

be answering the same question because —

QUESTION; Well, if we say what it is, do 

we — is it the same or different as the one described 

in the United Nations handbook or that handbook that is 

discussed at some length?

MB. GELLER; Well, it would be inappropriate,

I think, for this court to say that that is what the 

phrase means when Congress when it adhered to the 

protocol in 1968 said that it wasn’t making any change 

in the law.

In fact, let me answer the question by 

emphasizing this. For Respondent to prevail in this 

court, it seems to me he would have to convince the
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court of two things, both of these things. First he 

would have to convince the court that Congress in 1980 

meant, without saying so, to change the substantive 

standard for Section 243(h) relief. We don't think, for 

the reasons I have already stated, that Respondent can 

meet that burden.

But if he could, let's assume that the Court 

were convinced that Congress in 1980 meant to put this 

well-founded fear language in the statute as the new 

standard, without any thought as to what the prior 

standard had been, then it seems to us Respondent would 

have to convince the Court that the well-founded fear 

standard is a different substantive standard than the 

one that had previously been applied up until 1980.

We don't think as to that that Respondent 

could possibly meet that burden either because to do so, 

to say that the well-founded fear language is a 

different substantive standard you would have to ignore 

the following things. You would have to ignore the fact 

that, a I said earlier, the Senate in 1968 adopted that 

language on the express understanding it wasn't changing 

the substantive standard. You would have to show -- you 

would have to ignore the fact that from 1968 until 1980 

the Board and the reviewing courts were using the phrase 

"well-founded fear" interchangeably with the clear
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probability standard and --

QUESTION; Well, I think I understand all 

that, but I just really am not sure I qot your answer to 

my question.

Is the standard that you say is the correct 

one the same or different from the standard described in 

the Handbook of Procedures that is referred to in your 

brief?

HR. GELLER: Well,.it’s not clear what the 

Handbook of Procedures is. I mean, the handbook of — 

the handbook of — on procedures is in many ways like 

the Bible. You can find support for any proposition.

For example, paragraph b5 of the handbook cn 

procedures says that an applicant for refugee status 

must normally show good reason why he Individually fears 

persecution. That seems top us to sound very much like 

the singling out --

QUESTION; Sc you say it is the same

standard.

HR. GELLER; Well, I*m not sure because --

QUESTION ; I just want to know what your 

posiotion is.

HR. GELLER; I*m not sure what the handbook 

says the standard is. It is somewhat ambiguous. It 

seems to us, though, that the handbook was written in
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1979. Therefore, it can't inform what Congress must 

have meant when it acceded to the protocol in 1968. 

Therefore, we think that for this court to give meaning 

to the -- the protocol clearly states, Justice Stevens, 

that there is -- that it is up to each contracting state 

to decide for itself what a definition of refugee is. 

There is no internationally accepted definition of 

refugee that this court could look to. It is up tc each 

contracting state, here, the United States, to decide 

what the phrase "well-founded fear" means.

QUESTION: Well, I understand all that, Kr .

Geller, but my problem is I can follow an argument very 

easily that says the standard has never changed.

KB. GELLER: Yes.

QUESTION: Then ycu say yes, but you also have

to tell us what the standard is.

KB. GELLER: We think --

QUESTION: And then I ask you, can I look at

the handbook to find out what it is, and I don't know 

what your answer is.

MR. GELLER: Well, because I'm not sure that 

the handbook gives the right answer. I think the 

sta nda rd is —

QUESTION: Well, so you say you don't know, I

gather .
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MR. GELLERi No, I'm not saying I don’t know, 

Justice stevens I think that the Court does -- should 

say what the standard is, but I think it says that by 

answering the question that the standard has not changed 

because Congress, each time it changed the language in 

this area, specifically said we are not meaning to 

change the standard. The standard was quite clear prior 

to 1968, and the Board and the Courts have been 

following that same standard consistently until 1983, 

except for the Second Circuit’s decision in the Stevie 

case.

Sc the standard that I set out at the outset 

of my argument with the subjective and objective test is 

in fact the standard that --

QUESTION; Well, I would suppose that if we 

agree with you, all we have to do is to say to the Court 

of Appeals that, or that as far as we should go, is that 

you said the standard had changed by the protocol, the 

Refugee Act, and you were wrong, it hasn’t changed.

MR. GELLER: That's precisely right.

QUESTION; And remand the case.

MR. GELLERi That is what we think the relief 

should be. It should go back to the Second Circuit, 

which should determine —

QUESTION; Let them figure out what the
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Standard should be

HR. GELLER: Well, the standard -- I

don *t —

(General laughter.)

MR. GELLER: The standard would be clear at 

that point if this Court agrees with us that it hasn't 

changed because it was clear until --

QUESTION: Well, I suppose the Court of

Appeals must have thought it knew what the old standard 

was. Otherwise it couldn't have said it had changed.

MR. GELLER: Well, yes. Well, it thought 

it — it did know what the old standard was. It did't 

tell us what it thought the new standard was other than 

to say that it is something less.

QUESTION: Well, I know, but if you tell them

to go back to the old standard , they must have known 

what t hat was.

MR. GELLER: Well, I think the old standard is 

clear. It is the standard that I set cut at the outset 

of my argument, and it hasn't changed, and we think that 

the appropriate disposition of this case is tc send the 

case back to the Second Circuit to determine —

QUESTION: Well, Mr. —

MR. GELLER: — Mr. Stevie's case under that --

QUESTION: -- Geller, under the old standard

2B
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which you think is clear

HE. GELLERi Yes.

QUESTION* Can the United States in meeting it 

establish whole countries or whole categories of people 

that would meet the standard without an individual 

applic atin ?

HR. GELLERi Yes, and the IHS has dene that 

for certain categories. It is very difficult to do with 

people who are relying on political opinions as the 

basis, as Mr. Stevie is, for withholding of deportation, 

but for example, the IKS has determined that members of 

large religious groups in certain countries, for 

example, are subjected to persecution. We think, 

though, the case should go back to the Second Circuit to 

determine whether the Board of Immigration Appeals 

correctly determined Mr. Stevie's second motion to 

reopen on the basis of the standard that we submit has 

always been applied by the courts and by the Board of 

Immigration Appeals.

Justice Stevens, the problem is that the words 

"well-founded fear of persecution," like the phrase 

"clear probability" and "realistic likelihood," have no 

inherent meaning. They have no meaning in the 

international scene. They have to be given meaning by 

each domestic -- each contracting state, and our
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position is that the Beard was following a clear 

standard in 1968, and Congress, when it acceded to the 

protocol which included this well-founded fear language, 

essentially said we construe the phrase well-founded 

fear to be identical to the standard that the courts and 

the board were applying up until then.

So we think that the standard that was 

applicable prior to 1968 meets the well-founded fear 

language of the protocol.

QUESTION; I take it the government has not 

established a categorical view of the members of this 

particular group from Yugoslavia.

KB. GEI.LFR; Of this group, that's correct.

It requires a case-by-case determination.

QUESTION; And in how many areas or countries 

has the United States established one of these 

categories?

ME. GELLEF: I am not aware of the extent of 

the categorization, but in fair number, in fact, a 

handbook was just put out a few months ago to deal with 

people who are seekng refugee status from Southeast Asia 

which discusses at great length the catgories that are 

entitled to refugee status as a matter of law.

Thank you.

CHIEF JUSTICE BURGEE; Ms. Ritter?
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OPAL ARGUMENT OF ANN L. RITTER, ESQ.

ON EEHALF OF THE RESPONDENT

MS. RITTER; Mr. Chief Justice, members of the

Court:

The government would have us believe that this 

is a matter simply of clarification of language and that 

it simply is a matter of cosmetic changes having been 

made to our laws which cosmetic changes don't have any 

meaning at all.

It's the government's contention that the 

passage of the Refugee Act of 1980 made no change in the 

standard an alien must meet in order to have deportation 

withheld on the ground that he would be subject to 

persecution in his own country. It is also the 

government's contention that the standard prior to the 

Act's passage, which was clear probability of 

persecution, and the standard subsequent to the passage 

of the Refugee Act, which was well-founded fe3r of 

persecution, are really one and the same, and by mixing 

up the language and using the different terms 

indiscriminately, that we might be able to come to that 

con clu sion.

Well --

QUESTION; What did the congressional 

committees have to say about the change when they made
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it?

NS. FITTER: The congressional committee at 

the time that Section 243(h) was amended, the 

congressional committee reported that the changes in the 

Refugee Act had to be construed consistent with the 

United Nations protocol relating to the status of 

refugees. Now, the United Nations protocol makes it 

very clear what their standard was, which was 

well-founded fear of persecution.

Also, this was referred to just a few minutes 

ago, but only in part. It would say that the 

substantive standard is not changed was what had been 

reported to Congress. In addition to that — this is on 

page 39 if the government's brief -- there is a 

statement, "asylum will continue to be granted only to 

those who qualify under the terms of the United Nations 

Protocol Relating to the Status of Refugees, to which 

the United States acceded in November 1969."

In other words, when the Refugee Act of 1980 

was passed, it was the intent, it was the clear intent 

of Congress that we should follow our obligtions under 

the United Nations Protocol, and that we should 

recognize a new standard.

Now, one of the problems is that I don't 

believe that it was recognized by the Congress that the
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old standard had made such a mess of itself, and that is 

one of the major problems here. The old standard had 

been — had grown up through Section 243(h).

Originally, Section 243(h) gave to the Attorney General 

the power to withhld deportation in his discretion if it 

was found that the alien would be subject to 

persecution. This discretion to withhold deportation 

was assumed to me by the Attorney General that they 

could determine the standard and, since there was no 

other -- since there was at that time no law giving them 

any other criteria, that they could just determine the 

standard by which an alien would not be deported.

The discretion of the Attorney General as 

enunciated in the very early cases was that there should 

be a clear probability of persecution and that an alien 

had to be singled cut for persecution in order to avoid 

deportation.

Now, no matter bow you look at it, this 

language is not the same language that is now used. Why 

it has continued to be upheld by the government, I 

really don't know. I tried to point out in my brief 

some possibility,, and that possibility I felt was that 

we had a peculiar situation. We had adhered to the 

United Nations protocol in 1969. Under the protocol we 

had the — there was a standard set forth for refugees.
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That was a person who would be — whose life or freedom 

would be threatened if he were to be returned to his own 

country. There was a — it was clearly based upon a 

well-founded fear cf persecution.

After we adhered to the protocol, very little 

was done by the government or by the administrative 

agencies to recognize their obligations under the 

protocol, practically nothing. This was in 1968. The 

Refugee Act was not passed until 1979, I believe, and 

went into force in 1980.

QUESTION: Well, didn't the INS after '68, in

view of what Congress had been — take the position that 

there had been no change?

MS. RITTER: Well, that was curious. The 

matter came up in a case called In the Matter of Dunar. 

At that time Congress — pardon? You were talking about 

the INS/

QUESTION: Yes.

MS. RITTERs Yes. At that time the INS

recogn ized that there was a protocol, and they also

recogn ized that we had a standard which w as clear

probability of persecution, and it tried to reconcile 

the two, and in order to reconcile the two, it stated 

that the protocol was a self-executing treaty, and that 

therefore it was part of our domestic law.
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the Immigration Service therefore has the power to 

follow only those provisions of the protocol which have 

been enacted into law in the Refugee Act of 1980.

Now, I am not discussino that whole thing.

The government takes whichever side it feels that it 

should take and then tries to say that, well, if we call 

this well-founded fear and it is really clear 

probability, then they are all really the same.

Now, I would like to, before I go any further, 

make some statements about the facts of this case 

because I think that the difference between clear 

probability and well-founded fear can be highlighted by 

the facts, by the very facts in the Stevie case and the 

government has left out some of the facts which I think 

would throw some light on what the difference is.

Mr. Stevie, as was stated, came to the dUnited 

States in 1976. He applied for I think an extension.

In any case, he came before an immigration judge who 

gave him the ability to leave the country voluntarily.

He was not ordered deported.

Shortly thereafter he married an American 

citizen. Now, the background of this lady has a bearing 

on this case. Her father was a national of Yugoslavia 

originally who had fled Yugoslavia, had gone to Belgium 

where she was born. She was a United States citizen;
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her father was a United States citizen, but they were 

Yugoslavian by origin and by ethnic affiliation.

At the time that Mr. Stevie married Mirjana 

Doichin, her father, who was a United States citizen, 

had returned to Yugoslavia and had been imprisoned, even 

as a United States citizen, in Yugoslavia for three 

years. He returned I believe around 1977 or '78 and 

committed suicide.

At that time, after he married Mirjana, before 

he ever had any need to assert the fact that the was a 

refugee, he became involved in the efforts of the -- in 

the activities of the Yugoslavian community in Chicago. 

He joined the Ravnagora, which is an organization which 

is trying to rid Yugoslavia of Communism. He joined 

other Serbian organizations in the United States, 

outside of his own country. He became quite active.

New, this was partially because he was a part 

of this family, and this was partially because of his 

own conviction. Mr. Stevie was a philosophy graduate in 

Yugoslavia. He was not a simple man. He was a 

complicated man. Perhaps he might have done these 

things in Yugoslavia, but it would have been very 

dangerous for him to do that. Put certainly at this 

time, when he did this, he had no reason to believe that 

he would have been deported because he was married to an
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American citizen He was going to becoming a resident

and eventually a U.S. citizen if, you know, by the 

normal operation of our laws. He had no reason to 

believe that he would have any repercussion. He had 

only a reason to believe that in our country he could 

join these organizations, he could speak out, he could 

be the kind of person that he would have liked to have 

been, perhaps, in Yugoslavia, and not be persecuted.

Now, in Yugoslavia there is a very interesting 

law which we don’t have here, so it seems bizarre. It 

is called hostile propaganda. It is part of the 

Yugoslavian constitution. Under the Yugoslavian 

constitution, if I or you or any of us, if we are a 

Yugoslavian citizen, speaks out against the government 

in any way whatsoever -- this doesn't mean that T have 

to write an article in the newspaper or give a speech.

I can talk to you as a friend, I can meet with people at 

private social gatherings. Certainly if I joined an 

emigre organization avowedly against the government, 

that is more than is required, but if I do that, under 

Yugoslavia's hostile propaganda laws, I will be 

imprisoned if I return to Yugoslavia.

I don’t have to do this in Yugoslavia. I can 

do this outside of the country. I can do this as an 

emigre. This is what poor Mirja's father did. He
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though that he was protected by his U.S. citizenship

which he wasn't, because they considereds him still a 

national of Yugoslavia.

But I don't have to be in Yugoslavia. I can 

be anywhere.

Now, even now — and this is not in the 

briefs, but T just noticed this in the newspaper about 

two weeks ago, and I think it is sort of interesting -- 

there was a Yugoslavian journalist who at private 

parties talked about the government, and she has now 

been put in jail for about a year, even now.

These are not laws that are unknown to the 

U.S. government. There are country reports that are 

issued every year by the United States government. The 

information that I am giving you was partially obtained 

from the U.S. government country reports.

QUESTION; Of course, you are not asking us to 

apply the standard ourselves, are you? I mean, the 

Second Circuit didn't do that.

NS. BITTER; Well, pardon me?

QUESTION; You are not suggsting that we apply 

whatever standard we find is applicable to the facts of 

Nr. Stevie's case.

NS. RITTER; No. I am saying that his case 

may shed light on the -- how the different standards can
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be applied, and I will finish up the facts cf his case 

in just a moment. The only reason I went into this was 

because the government skipped from the original order 

of deportation, which did not happen initially in 1977, 

but later, after his wife died, to, you know, to the 

fact that he applied for withholding without indicating 

what kind of information the government had which, if -- 

QUESTION: Kell, could all of these facts that

you are describing meet the government's test as applied 

before 1968?

MS. HITTER: That's the problem. Under the 

clear probability standard —

QUESTION : Do you concede they could not meet

that test?

MS. RITTER: No, absolutely net. Under the 

clear probability standard, I can -- I must show that I 

will be singled out for persecution, I will be singled 

out for persecution. It is not necessarily based upon 

what happened in my country, what happened to my 

relatives, what happened to my father or my mother. I 

must show that — most refugees, and I am not --

QUESTION: Well, all right, but do you think

that the facts in this case show that for Mr. Stevie?

MS. RITTER: That he could not meet the —

yes.

40

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

440 FIRST ST.. N.W.. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

QUESTION; That he would be singled out for

persecution ?

MS. RITTER; No, he could not. With all of 

this, with all of this, his facts, not only do I think: 

the Board of Immigration Appeals held they did not meet 

the clear probability test. That is where the problem 

is because they would meet the well-founded fear test. 

For clear probability, I must show objective evidence.

I have had this problem with other refugees from 

countries who left with the clothes on their backs.

What can they show, a little execution list? They don't 

carry that.

What can they show, a -- there is very little 

that they can show. It is my assertion that a special 

inquiry officer, a judge, should be able to, using the 

well-founded fear standard which we adopted by the 

adoption of the Refugee Act of 1980, should be able to 

take the subjective situation of an alien, determine 

whether or not that subjective situation is supported by 

some objecxtive evidence but not the kind of objective 

evidence that the government requires now because under 

the clear probability test, they require what most 

people cannot produce.

A determination can be made. As a matter cf 

fact, this determination is now required to be made
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overseas. The government alluded to a re 

been Issued by the Immigration Service. 

August of this year. It was issued to po 

Immigration Posts overseas to use in dete 

would be qualified for refugee status so 

that the officers who would be interviewi 

some guidance.

There is guidance available, an 

government report it is stated individual 

determined to be refugees if they have a 

fear of persecution based upon one of the 

named in the Act, race, religious, nation 

membership in a particular social group, 

opinio n.

The government apply — uses th 

fear of persecution test which rather tha 

don't know what that means, fellows, you 

decide, it has spent about 50 pages of a 

what well-founded fear of persecution is. 

guidan ce.

Mow, the definition follows the 

handbook that was referred to in many of 

one pa rt it states that refugee status ma 

persecution suffered in the past or upon 

likelihood of future persecution.
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applic 
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Now, it also states that the present of both 

ions is now required.

Now, under the singled out for persecution 

it would be necessary to show my background, back 

I came from, the fact that I had been persecuted, 

ssibility of future persecution which would have 

inferred by a person with some understanding of 

ckground who uses the government reports and some 

tanding of the -- but an intelligent person I 

using the guidelines that have been issued by the 

ation Service itself could make a determination of 

ell-founded fear of persecution would be.

In the clear probabilit test, a person who has 

g but his clothes and who simply says I come from 

sia, I am a Chinese national, they are burning our 

, they are wiping us out, we are not allowed to 

they are terrorizing cur children, assuming that 

is a country report that shows that -- and by the 

ver here there is one, or it states that there is 

assuming that is correct, his own statement under 

ear probability test would not have been regarded 

ugh. Under the new regulations which the 

ment has adopted, it says a statement by the 

ant must not be disregarded solely because it is 

erving and that it supports his own claim.
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Testimony by the applicant is frequently all that is 

available, and if that testimony is credible, it is 

sufficient to establish a claim to refugee status. An 

overall assessment of credibility should be made by the 

adjudicator, and then it goes on.

Now, we are not talking about an impossibility 

in applying the new standard which forces us to stick 

with the old standard because we sort of knew what that 

was and therefore we sort of know what this is. There 

are guidelines. It is possible to follow a new 

standa rd.

Now, the issue in this case hinges upon 

whether or not there has been a change. There has teen 

a change. By the government’s own admission, we did not 

regard the protocol as binding, but we do regard the 

Refugee Act as binding. Naybe we should have 

regarded -- I spoke at some length about the concept of 

whether or not it was a self-executing treaty, but the 

point is that whether or not it wasn’t, if we take some 

cognizance of how the Immigration Service has regarded 

it, they have regarded it as a non-self-executing treaty 

right now as of last year, and that they regard the law 

which put into domestic effect what the protocol tried 

to have us follow in terms of cur regard for refugees, 

that certainly is a law, and we can say that these are
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just cosmetic changes.

These are not ccmestic changes. These are 

changes which will -- which have meaning behind them, 

which have -- which it is possible to judge. I believe 

that some attention has been paid to the Second 

Circuit’s statement that they did not want to go into 

what well-founded fear of persecution meant. That might 

be that if we are bringing into our domestic legislation 

the standards that we had promised to bring into our 

domestic legislation by adhering to the United Nations 

protocol, then there is voluminous information and 

guidelins, specific guidelines, handbooks of the 

govern ment, handbooks of the United Nations, that tell 

us what clear probability of persecution means without 

the Second Circuit having to write an 80 page decision 

tel lin g us .

I don’t think that that was necessary, but for 

the government to say that because they said that they 

wouldn't go into that now, that it was — you know, that 

that is a matter that is still left in the large haze is 

certainly not true.

QUESTION i Hs. Ritter, if the Court should 

conclude that the two standards are one and the same, is 

that the end of your case?

MS. RITTER t If you conclude that the two
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s ta nda rds are one and the same, it would appear that

wou Id be the end of my case. But it wc uld also mean

tha t w e w ould be givin g no recogni tion wha tsoeve r to

lan gua ge that we have tried so har d to pu t into our

dom est ic law.

Now, speaking about that, the government

state! that our accession to the protocol was passed 

with practically no discussion in the Senate. I don't 

know whether anybody here is aware of it, but the 

well-founded fear standard in the United Nations 

convention was developed partially by the United 

States. Although we did not become signatories to the 

convention, we were one of the prime instruments in 

writing that convention. This terminology is something

that the Uni ted States gave to the Uni ted Nations.

Also, in the passage of the 1968 protocol, the

langua ge of -- if you read the Senate reports, which I

have, the language was modified several times. As a 

matter of fact, the language in the United States law is 

broader, broader, gives more rights to refugees than the 

language in the United Nations protocol. So it can’t be 

that we didn't know what we were doing, that we just 

sort of said let's do something to adhere to our 

obligations, let's look like good guys in front of the 

rest of the world. We didn't have to do that because we
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do, we do look good, and we have done a lot of very good

things for refugees.

We are talking about one specific area where 

we are not doing good things and where we should have.

Now, I will just summarize at this point. I 

just have a few more minutes.

It is my contention that with the passage of 

the Refugee Act of 1980, the Congress intended to change 

the standard used for withholding of deportation.

Because of that, it amended Section 243(h) and it 

incorporated for the first time in any of our 

legislation a definition of refugee which is taken 

directly from the United Nations protocol definition 

which we had helped to develop. This is clearly an 

intention to change our law. We had never had any 

definition of refugee prior to the Refugee Act.

With this change, we had certain obligations. 

We had to change our administrative regulations so that 

the Board of Immigration Appeals would recognize what 

the changes were. Unfortunately, that did not happen.

It has happened recently. It didn't happen 

immediately.

Now, because it didn't happen immediately, I 

see no reason to say that because it didn't happen it 

shouldn't happen. As a matter of fact, it is happening
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now. As a matter of fact, the standard that is now 

being used for determining who should be allowed into 

the country and who should not be -- should not be 

deported is based upon the United Nations standard of 

well-founded fear of persecution which is now the United 

States standard, which is well-founded fear of 

persecution. He knew what we were doing.

It is time for the government to be told what 

it is the standard is, to be told that it can't say one 

thing and do something else — that is what the problem 

is — by saying two things are the same. They will do 

what they have continued to do previously and deny 

withholding to people who should get withholding based 

upon what the intention of our domestic law was. We 

stated that we intended to conform our domestic law with 

our obligations under the protocol. I would assume that 

we meant that.

Thank you very much,

CHIEF JUSTICE BURGER; Very well.

Mr. Geller, do you have anything further?

ORAL ARGUMENT OF KENNETH S. GELLER, ESQ.

ON BEHALF OF PETITIONER — REBUTTAL 

MR. GELLER; I would like just to answer the 

question that Justice Blackmun put to Ms. Ritter. If 

this court holds, as we think it must, on the basis cf
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the 1980 legislative history that Congress didn't mean

to change the standard in 1980, it is not the end of the 

case. The case will go back to the Second Circuit which 

will then have to decide whether Fr. Stevie is entitled 

to withholding of deportation under the standard that 

has been consistently applied for 20 years. Perhaps he 

will be.

Ks. Bitter has mentioned some of the 

compelling circumstances, but if Kr• Stevie is entitled 

to withholding of deportation, it will be because he is 

able to meet the showing as thousands and thousands of 

other aliens have been able to over the last 20 years 

and not because Congress at any time intended to change 

the standard, all of the evidences to the contrary.

Thank you.

CHIEF JUSTICE BUBGER t Thank you, Counsel.

The case is submitted.

We will hear arguments next in Sure-Tan, 

Incorporated v. National Labor Relations Foard.

(Whereupon, at 1;58 p.m., the case in the 

above-entitled matter was submitted.)
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